

about me

I am an Art director with 15 years of experience, from graphic design to broadcast production. I've worked in big agencies and small shops and managed a successful freelance business. Over the past three years, I've overseen many broadcast productions, acting as both art director and agency producer. From planning to execution, print design and production, to creating logo designs, concepting ad campaigns and new business pitches, scheduling and overseeing photoshoots and television productions. I enjoy the continuous stream of fresh challenges this business offers.

work experience

- Currently** **Freelance Art Director/Producer**
- 2007-2009** **Red Circle Agency, Minneapolis – Art Director/Producer**
Clients: Forest County Potawatomi, Grand Casino, Dejope Gaming, Gila River Casinos
- 2005-2007** **Freelance Art Director**
Clients: Red Circle Advertising, Futura Marketing, Cenvéo, Campbell-Mithun
- 2004-2005** **Olson + Co, Minneapolis – Art Director**
Clients: NSF, SuperValu, Ely Tourism, Bryan Cave, Bauer Nike, Target
- 2001-2004** **Campbell-Mithun, Minneapolis – Art Director**
Clients: St. Ives, Hefty, General Mills, Burger King, Good Humor, Heinz
- 1997-2001** **Kenyon Consortium, A Division of Fallon, Minneapolis – Assistant Art Director**
Clients: USA Network, Mayo Clinic, Navistar, United Airlines, Starbucks
- 1996-1997** **Momentum Design, Minneapolis – Designer and Production Artist**
Clients: Cargill, CB Commercial, Doumar Products.
- 1994-1996** **Creative Advantage, Edina – Designer and Production Artist**
Clients: Century Manufacturing, CellularOne, Southdale.

other

- 2003-2004** **Brainco, Minneapolis School of Advertising, Minneapolis – Instructor**
Ad Design
- 1996-1998** **Brown Institute, Eagan – Instructor**
Ad Design and Production

education

- 1998-2001** **Brainco, Minneapolis School of Advertising**
- 1992-1994** **Brown Institute, Minneapolis, Minnesota**